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JuhlircS£rbir£ QIommizzion 

January 29, 2002 

Monique Byrnes 
Technologies Management Inc. 
Post Office Drawer 200 
Winter Park, Florida 32399-0870 

Docket No. 020070-TX 

Dear Ms. Byrnes: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a notification of name change from U S WEST 
!NTERPRISE America, Inc. (holder of ALEC Certificate Nol. 4429) to Qwest Interprise 
America, Inc., which was filed in this office on January 28,2002, and assigned the above­
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER' 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD' TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com
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CCA Official Filing: 
3/4/02****** 5:00 PM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams 

From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: Monday, March 04, 20024:39 PM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/4/02 4:39:00 PM 
Docket Number: 020070-TX 
Filename I Path: 020070.LHD 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE 
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CCA Official Filing; 

3/5/02********10:14 AM********Kay Flynn*********1 


Kay Flynn 

From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: Tuesday, March OS, 200210:14 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Thank you. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Kay Rynn 
Sent: Tuesday, March OS, 2002 10: 14 AM 
To: LaSandra Givens 
Cc: Unda Dodson 
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

LaSandra, we noticed on this order that the name was shown incorrectly. It was shown as "1INTERPRISE" rather 
than "'INTERPRISE." (A "1" rather than "''') We're going to fix it throughout the order--just wanted you to know we 
were doing so. 

Kay 

-----Original Message----­
From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 4:39 PM 
To: CCA - Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

o?- - 6? .8 7 d -Fo F 

Andrea Cowart 
Wednesday, March 06, 2002 11 :56 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3/6/02 11 :55:00 AM 
020070-TX 
020070a.lhd 
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